From: Simon Nesbitt [Simon.Nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: 07 March 2011 16:47

To: Kevin Russell

Cc: Jim Donaldson; David Gough

Subject: Exhibit No 19 - 22 - Design team inputs
Kevin

Please find attached responses on Exhibit 19 to 22 for your review as well as response to tie's Mediation Statement.
If you have any queries, please give me a call.
Kind Regards / Mit freundlichen Griiien,

Simon P Nesbitt MEng (Hons) CEng MICE
Design Manager

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

United Kingdom

fo. N

Fax:

Email: simon.nesbitt@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS
Registered in England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.
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